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ORIGINAL

From: = Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal. Whitt@mait.sprint.com]

Sent:

To:

Tuesday, October 12, 2004 2:52 PM
- Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 040489-TP & 040520-TP

Jéd

Filed on behalf of:

Susan S. Masterton

~ Attorney

Law/External Affairs
Sprint

- 1313 Blairstone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1560

Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Docket No. 040489-TP & 040520-TP

Title of filing: Sprint’s follow up on concerence call
Filed on behalf of: Sprint

No. of pages: 4

Description: Sprint’s follow up on concerence call

10/12/2004
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ORIGINAL

=2 Spri
'_v th Susan §. Masterton Law/External Affairs

Attorney FLTLHOO0103
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Voice 850 599 1560
Fax 850 878 0777
October 12, 2004 susan.masterton@mail sprint.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 040489-TP & 040520-TP

Dear Ms. Bayd:

In follow up to last week’s conference call in the above referenced dockets, Sprint is
agreeable to the Commission continuing to hold these dockets in abeyance pending the

issuance of interim FCC rules.

Copies of this letter are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached
certificates of service.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 850/599-1560.

Sincerely,

Sl S A AN

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040489-TP

IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic mail on this 12™ day of October, 2004 to the following:

Allegiance Telecom of Florida,
Inc.

Ms. Theresa P. Larkin

700 East Butterfield Road, Suite
400

Lombard, IL 60148-5671

BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.
White/Lackey/Culpepper/Shore/
Meza/Mays

Foshee c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims
150 South Monroe Street, Suite
400

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

FDN Communications
Matthew Feil/Scott A. Kassman
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: (407) 835-0460

McWhirter Law Firm

Vicki Kaufiman

117 S. Gadsden St.Tallahassee,
F1. 32301

Verizon Florida Inc.
Mr. Richard Chapkis
P.O.Box 110
Tampa, FL 33601

XO Florida, Inc.

Ms. Dana Shaffer

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201-2315

Dovie Rocket-Gray/Adam
Teitzman

Florida Public Service
Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dl g v

Susan S. Masterton



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040520-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic mail on this 12™ day of October, 2004 to the following:

Dovie Rocket-Gray/Adam
Teitzman

Florida Public Service
Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, LL.C

Ms. Lisa A. Sapper

1200 Peachtree Street, N.E., Ste.
8100 _
Atlanta, GA 30309-3579

AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, LLC

Tracy Hatch

101 North Monroe Street, Ste
700

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

Florida Cable
Telecommunications Assoc., Inc.
Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Florida Competitive Carriers
Assoc.

¢/o McWhirter Law Firm
Vicki Kaufman

117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

MCI WorldCom
Communications/MCImetro
Access

Kennard B. Woods/Dulaney L.
OTRoarke

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite
600

Atlanta, GA 30328

MCI WorldCom/MClImetro
Access Transmission

Ms. Donna C. McNulty

1203 Governors Square Blvd.,
Suite 201

Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960

Verizon Florida Inc.

Mr. David Christian

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748



Verizon Florida Inc.
Richard Chapkis/Kimberly
Caswell

201 North Franklin Street,
FLTCO717

Tampa, FL 33602

Messer Law Firm

Floyd R. Self

P. O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Susan S. Masterton
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